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CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT
MEETING DATE: September 16, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council
FROM: Jody Meza, City Librarian
SUBJECT: Approving Library Projects
BACKGROUND:

The library has received approval from the Recreation Commission and Library Commission to move
forward with placing an outdoor bulletin board and a "Story Walk", an outdoor educational experience
involving 16 sign posts that will promote physical activity and literacy, in Library Park. The Library
Commission has also approved replacement of the old and worn carpet in the library community room
and hallway with vinyl plank.

ANALYSIS: The projects will promote access to information, literacy, and outdoor activity. The
available options were reviewed and selected for ease of maintenance, weather resistance, and visual
aesthetic.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approving the library projects.

FISCAL IMPACT OF RECOMMENDATION:

The Friends of the Orland Free Library have approved funding all projects. Minimal ongoing
maintenance costs will be covered under the library budget.
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